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15th August 9

Sir,

With reference to previous

correspondence relative to the proposed

survey of the voundaries of the Reserve

of five miles square at La Jugues, on

the St Maurice River, I have to request

that you will be good enough to inform

me whether instructions were issued, in

compliance with the request contained

mor official letter of the 7th October 1878,

to a moveyor to min the voundaries of

said reserve; and if 3o, and the survey¬

has been completed, please forward a

hracing shewing the position of the

Reserve

CO. E. Vache Esq.

Acst. Comrs of Crown COnt

debec.
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